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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nagian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 11:10 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Admin A’

Subject: GA REF: GBG2965S / OUR REF: SCM6525) THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Attachments: 1237_001,pdf; SCMB525) (NTUC) pdf

Hi team

Please conduct TP survey.

Thanks
Kalyyna

From: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Ce: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg; rickteo@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: [External] RE: YOUR REF: GBG29655 / OUR REF: SCM6B525) THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Dear Kelvyna,
Kindly assign to LKK, thanks.

Best Regards.

@EmmGROUP

L& Since |[}R-‘-

Jobi Thomas

Insurance Claims Executive

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042

T:(65) 6331 0680 D: [65) 6331 0682 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: johithomasi@eu rs5, 4 W: www . eurokarsgroup.com

Th content of this e-mail message and any sttachments are confidennal and may be legally privileged, miended solely for the addremsee. I you are not the intended
recipent, be advised that any use, dissemnination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is sty prohibited. 1 vou receive this message in error, please nedify the sender
immedimtety by reply emuil ond destroy the message and 0y anachments



. Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 1:33 PM

To: '‘Mgian, Kelvyna'

Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAutao); assignments

Subject: RE: GA REF; GBG2965S / OUR REF: SCM6525) THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Attachments: SCM 6525) - Preli Advise pdf

Dear Kelvyna,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SCM 6525).

Please provide us the claim reference no.

.T hank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
flk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 11:36 AM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: GA REF: GBG2965S / OUR REF: SCM6525) THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Dear Sir/Mdm,
.Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignmentsékkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(308933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 11:10 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; ‘Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: GA REF: GBG29655 / OUR REF: SCMBE525] THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Hi team

Please conduct TP survey.



Thanks

Kelvyna

From: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg <jobithomas@eurokars com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna < na.Ngian / m>

Ce: eva kok@eurokars.com.sg; rickteo@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: [External] RE: YOUR REF: GBG2965S / OUR REF: SCMB525) THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Dear Kelvyna,

Kindly assign to LKK, thanks.

Best Regards.

(& ELROKARS GROUP

[}rnlr"g Uxury Expenences since |985
..IohiThnmas

insurance Claims Executive

274 Tanjong Penjuruy, Singapare 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 D682 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: jobithomas@eurokars. W: www.eurokarseroup.com

The cantent of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privilegsd, infended solely fur the sddressee. I vou are nol the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemmation, distribution, or copying of this e-mall b stricily prohibited. 17 you receive this message in error, plense notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message und iis arischments

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




Shlr[sz Hiew !LI(K Auto!

From: Shirley Hiew {LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 1:15 PM

To: Jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg; jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg
Ce SUR: Rasul (LKKAuto); sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: RE: FINALIZATION SCMB525) TP GAI

Hi Jessica,

Confirmed final fig of 5 11,740.52 (part by part) @ B days of repairs before GST.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to Great American Insurance Company.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hlew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall; Sur@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jessicahs @eurokars.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 10:56 AM

To: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com

Ce: sur@lkkauto.com; Rasul@lkkauto.com; sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: FINALIZATION SCMB525] TP GAI

Dear Rasul,
Please find our computation attached for your agreement.

COR: $11,740.52 before GST
08 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for liability/wait for survey/authorization/spare parts,
Sat/Sun/PH)

Appreciate your confirmation for this case urgently,

Thank you very much.

Regards,

JESSICA SHASTRI

Admin Executive — Insurance Claims

27A, Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

Dir: +B65 6331 0691 |[Fax: +65 6331 0680 | Email. jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg
Website: www eurokarsaroup.com

From: Jobi Thomas
Sent: 07 December 2018 11:48 AM



To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @I m>

Cc:Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto)
<Rasul@| ] >
Subject: RE: SCMB525) BEFORE PAINT & CHECK ITEM PHOTOS

Hi Shirley,

Kindly refer to the phots below, Tail pipe chrome used back.



Best Regards



@EUIG(AIISGROUP

VIME IUXUry EXDENENCES: SINCS |

Jobi Thomas

Insurance Claims Executive

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042

T:(65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0682 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: iobithomas@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurckarsgroup.com

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHi lkkauto.com>
Sent: 07 December 2018 11:35 AM

To: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>
Cc: Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto)

<Rasul@Ik .com>
Subject: RE: SCM&525) BEFORE PAINT & CHECK ITEM PHOTOS

Hi Jobi,
According to our surveyor, Rasul request the photo as below:
1)Reinforcement Foam (no photo)

2)Tail Pipe Chrome (no photo)
3) Number Plate Lights (damage unseen)

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Suri@ikkaytlo.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)

From: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg [maiito:jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 4:59 PM

To: Rasul@lkkauto.com

Cc: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: SCM6525) BEFORE PAINT & CHECK ITEM PHOTOS

Dear Rasul,

Kindly refer to the attached SCME6525J) BEFORE PAINT & CHECK ITEM PHOTOS.
Best Regards.

@EmomnGROUP

wing luxury expenences since 1985

Jobi Thomas
Insurance Claims Executive



27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042
T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0682 F: (65) 6331 0690
E: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com
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i S B Pre Lt Company Raglstration No_ 1836071000

] UIAVE L #0225 FAYA UB INDUSTHIAL PARK, SINGAIMIRE 0REAS THL : (I65) 62503861 FAX : (45) A25610E

Your Ref: TBA Date: 16 November 2018
Our Ref: CS/GAIIS020580/R 15d3

The Motor Claims Department

Gre mencan Insurance an

Dear SirfMadam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. SCM 6525] .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 15/11/2018 at the premises of M/s Eurokars Habitat Pte Ltd and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount (S8 1496328
Revised Estimate Amount 58 1124201 .
“Check’™ Items Amount : S8 949.89
Market Value : S8

LTA Reimbursement Value : 58

Nett Value : 58

Description of Damage: —
The vehicle sustained ey ;

al the rear portion,

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 8 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohammed Rasul
Automotive Assessor
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Piease repon COMectty P detass of ine scestent 1o speed op T DM frocess
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Dale Of Repor
Date Of Acciden)
Exact Location Of Accidant
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT
D9/1172018 16:03
091172018 13:55
JUNCTION OF HOLLAND AND DEMPSEY RD

Country!Stats of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Numbaer SCMB525)

Ins ursd/Policyhol der
Hama Of Registered Owner
NRIC Na

Email Addrass

Maobila Phone No
Alemative Phone No
Vehicis Particulars
Manulactiumer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad o
lime of acciden

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

it Mo, Pleasa stale action 1o be taken
Vahicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleal Policy
Policy Number
Cowver Nota Number
Driver
Nama of Driver
NRIC No
Date Of Birth
Oeccupation
Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expariance
Gandear
Mabils Numbar
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMall Addrass

LEE KWANG HONG
513918456

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96880565
OFFICE-96R805A0

MK
ONE 14 | »

KO

THIM cas

PRIVA F CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5103974184 (PREMIUM]

LEE KWANG HONG
S13018456G

25/05/1959

INDOOR

23081977

41 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-06880569

OFFICE-98680569
NOEMAIL

Scanned with CamScann
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T00 LORONG 1 TOA PAYOH
8716

Posicode S8
Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company NO
i No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Own -
Vahicle -

Addrass

Insurance Campany of Driver's Own Vehide

Genenal Information of the Accident

Typae Of Actadent COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surtace DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicls involved in this accident? NO
Kumbar of vehicles involved in the acciden!
Was any body injured in the Accidont? NO

Was any injured cotviryed lo hoapital by
ambulance?

‘Was any other material or proparty damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown persan(s) NO
solicting/offening accident caims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) |

Passenger 1 NAME:
GENDER FEMALE

Deatails of Polica Action

Was tha acciden! reporied 1o the police? WO

i Yes, Maase state which Police Station

Was notics of intended Prosecution given? NO

It Yes againa! whom?

Circumatances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN

Altachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YEE

Remarks! Reasons: SENT TO INSURANCE
Was thare any audio recorded? NO
Vehicla Registration Numbar GBG2UESS
Vehicie Make/Model'Colour TOYOTA VAN
Datais Of Properies
Vehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver CHEW KONG LAMK LAM ENGTERPRISE)
NRIC/Passport Numbar 51360683C
Contact Numbar
Addrass
Poslcode

Insurgnca Company Name

Nature Of Damage
Page 2ol 12

Scanned with CamScann
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Skatch Plan #2 Pg. 1

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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(/ Income

moda diferent
Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT [CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION] RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 [MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS) AULES, 1958 (MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number: 5103974184 Cover : drivo FREMILIM
L Index mark and Registration Number of Vehicle ! SCMESIS)

Chassis Number WMWMEIZOL0TM7E349
1 Mame of Policyholder . LEE KWANG HONG
i Effective Date of Insurance : 195ep 2018
4, Expiry Date of Insurance : 24 Sep 2013

5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drived

{a] The Policyhalder.

{b] Any other persan who is driving an the Policyhalder's order or with his/her permisslon.
ﬁmhdidIhlthm#ﬂhhnmmdhumrﬂmﬁthﬂ:ﬂmnﬂnumu&mhmm regulations to drive
mmwm«mm“mwwhnmmmhurderunl:nur:ufhworbymﬂnnv
enactment or regulation in that behalf fram driving the Motor Vehicle,

& Limitations as to UseN
(2] Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes and in connection with the Policyhalder's business or profession.
This Policy does not cover

{a) Use for hire or reward.

(b] Use for racing. pace-making. reflability trial or speed-testing,

[c) Use for the carriage of goods {other than samples) in connection with any trade or business,

(d} Use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.

& Limitatons rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Viehicle [Third Party Risks snd Compensation)
Act (Chapter 189) and Section 55 of the Rosd Transport Act, 1987 (Malayiial, are not to be included under these

headings.
EXCESS (SECTION 1) : 55600
EXCESS (SECTION 2) © NfA
WINDSCREEN EXCESS : 55100
ADDITIONAL EXCESS : 551,000
UNNAMED DRIVER EXCESS : PLEASE REFER OVERLEAF
REPAIR AT OVWNER'S PREFERRED WORKSHOP : YES
INSURE WITH COE : YES
NCD PROTECTION : YES
TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE : NO
EXCESS WAIVER 1 ND
FPRIMARY DRIVER LEE KEWANG HONG
NAMED DRIVER (1) LIELS KM LAN
NAMED DRIVER (2) NjA
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY NjA
SUM INSURED - MARKET VALUE OF INSURED VEHICLE AT TIME OF LOSS

I/We hereby Cortify that the Poficy ta which this Certificate refates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor
Vehicles [Third Party Risks and Compensatian) Act (Chapter 185) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysla)

Agency AV) AGENCY & SERVICES (DDO00S72253)
Cote of Issue ¢ 18 5ep 2018 10227 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

%ﬂ‘% pr il

Authorised Oficer Chief Executive







Invoice Page | of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURA"CE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday 1o Friday Bam to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE CST Reaistration Na: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-18-173870

Date of Request: 0971172018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Eurokars Habitat Ple Lid

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 720648

Dear SirlMadam,

Enquiry Date 09112018

Enquiry By Jessica Harry Shastr

TP Vehicle No. GBG29655

Accident Date 091172018 g

.- semes25T  Convy)

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period aof Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
GBG2985S Greal American Insurance Company 15/072018-14/07/2019 6804 6047
Thank You,

Tha knugu-s m}dud to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any
loss ar damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their iImages

This is @ computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp ... 09/11/2018



. EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD = J : ¢
27A TANJONG PENJURU, SINGAPORE 609042 | - HOHGARS
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS

Great American Insurance Company MAME : MR LEE KEWANG HONG WIP: 23560

#16-01 Cantennial Tower ADDRESS ; 700 LORONG 1 TOA PAYOH EXCESS :

Singapore 039150 #17-16 DATE 12.11,2018

Singapore 319773

ATTN. MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 96880569

FAX :

WEH NO SCMES25) DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON JOBI THOMAS 63310682

CHASSIS NO - WMWMEI2010TM76343  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : w

MODEL : RSG MINI ONE DATE REG. 35,09.2008  |POLICY NO. :

NA w
S/NO Parts Description
ary REVISED PRICES

1 |rancate e 7 1 M41.00.2 752.015 s 1,185 56
2 |lancarecues A 7 3 BO7.14,7.141.218 5 1304
3 |pwcinnur A < 4 MS1252,75167% 5 .76
4 |REAR WINDSCREEN TOP MOULDING  Ad= -~ 1 M51.31.7.151,130 s 4013
5 |REAR WINDSCREEN LOWER MOULDING INSERT Aa. =~ 1 M5131.2.754.853 g 4013
& |REAR WINDSCREEN LOWER MOULDING CHROM  Aga « 1 M51 31.2.754.852 5 124.00
7 leuep Ase 5 MOT.14.2.754,.954 5 7.80
B |REAR WINDSCREEN TOP MOULDING  Més 2 M5137.2.756.103 5 26.88
9 |REAR EMBLEM “MINI" Aee — 1 MS1.14.7.026.186 5 75.69
10 |EMBLEM "ONE® Ao~ 1 ME114.2 755,615 5 6813
11 |TAILGATE GARNISH CHROME &R »— 1 M51.13.2.753.503 5 208.25
12 |PLASTIC SCREW A~ — 4 B54.137,007.031 5 1376
13 |TAILGATE GARMISH GASKET Rer 1 MS51.13.7.361.202 5 26.13
14 |REAR BUMPER e — 1 M51.12.7.128.962 5 B03.56
15 |TOW COVER -E--f ~ 1 MS51 122,755 633 5 3894
16 |REAR BUMPER RAIL GUIDE e 1 M51.12,7.127.744 5 33,19
17 |REAR BUMPER BRACKET A 1 M51.12.7.126.172 5 2513
18 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERLH Ao 1 M5112.3 751303 5 72.81
19 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER R Aem 1 M5112.2.751.304 5 22.81
20 |pean sumperereaiER T MEAR AN 1 MEL.22 8 242 797 g 49.19
21 |EXPANDING NUT A~ 10 M63.25.2.758.031 $ 19.40
12 |RIVET o = 10 M5147.2.754.477 5 1310
23 |EXPANDING RIVET das -~ 2 MO7.13.0.702.966 5 276
24 |REAR BUMPER LOWERSPOILER  DF ~— 1 M51.12.7.147.376 5 155.06
25 |FOG LAMP THIM el 1 MS1 127 753853 5 4656
26 _|LOWER SPOILER EXPANDING RIVET  Aer — 2 M51.48.1.915.964 5 3,00
27 |REAR BUMPER REINFOCREMENT H'/’ 1 MS1.12.2.751.305 5 452.00
28 |REINFOCREMENT FOAM {_ﬂ ﬂ 1 M51 17.2 754.466 § 48.56
29 |TAILGATE THRIM PANEL s ~ 1 MS51.49.7.148.904 H 307.63
30 |TRIM PANELCLIP e 2 MO7.13.1.503.417 5 5.00
21 |TRIM PANEL SLEEVE NS~ 2 M51.47.0 744,888 5 5.76
31 |EXBANDING NUT Re =~ 2 B63.17.1.367.858 5 138
33 |REAR FOG LAMP o~ 1 MES.24.6.946.904 5 159.38
4 |TAILLAMP TRIM LH )( in:ﬂ'ﬁ‘f-&q‘ Ay 1 M5113.2 752 243 5 40,69

GAI TP - SCMES2E] Page 1 of 3




THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD THERE
BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE FROCESS OF REFAIRING, YOU Wikl
BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REFAIRS ARE BEING CARRIED OUT,

GAITP - SCMESZS) Page 2 of 3

35 [tantampTRIMRE XK Meemled  AA XL 1 M51.13.2 752 244 $ 90,68
(]
36 |SENSOR SOCKET HOUSING Al ¢ 1 M61.13.6.934,315 5 634
"37 |SENSOR PARKASSIST A S LAt  MBE20.9.196 705 5 59112
18 |SENSOR GASKET P M M66206923000 5 12.62
? r
35 |MUFFLER INSULATION . M 1 M51 48.2.757.191 5 54,75
v [
a0 |TAIL PIPE CHROME . }(5 1 M18.30.2.753.086 5 106.13
-
41 |NUMBER PLATE LIGHTS -clll/ i M51.13.2.756.277 5 29.26
41 |PLUG-IN NUT e 2 M51 188 242 693 s 150
TOTAL PARTS % 5,263 28
TOTAL PARTS COST £ 5.263.28
1 |TO REMOVE / REPLACE TAILGATE, REAR BUMPER & TO REPAIR LH REAR FENDER, 1520 5 zjlﬁ.,m
7
RH REAR FENDER & REAR END PANEL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
Fa & e
- Ld
2 |10 RESPRAY TAILGATE, REAR BUMPER, LH REAR FENDER, RH REAR FENDER & REAR END PANEL 2 fou g y:iﬁ_:
3 |TO CARRY-DUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION, [se $ ﬁ
4 |TO TRANSFER THE TAILGATE MECHANISM, %0 5 5
F
5  |TO REMOVE & REFIT THE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. NETT 5 560.00
& |10 SUPPLY SEALER ON THE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. NETT 5 120.00
.f
7 |10 TRANSFER THE REVERSE SEMSORS. fiv S sopf
7
& |10 SUPPLY 1 PC NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING NETT sPF 77 oy
7
9 |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. | Su 5 ;ﬁﬂé
10 |70 REFROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. 2§00 | 3520
L
11 |SUNDRIES NETT s So ;;n‘ﬁu
TOTAL LABOUR % s 8,700.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 s 5,263.28
TOTAL % ] 14,963.28
LESS EXCESS 5 5
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 3
GST 7% 5 5 :
GRAND TOTAL 5 5 .
EERAAARS




TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD ¥OU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED WITH THE REPAIRS, A
QUOTATION FEE OF 540000 WILL BE APPLY AS ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED
IN SOURCING FOR PARTS PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

GAI TP - SCMG525) Puge 3 of 3



EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD
27A TANJONG PENJURU, SINGAPORE 609042 (&) ELROKARS G
FINALIZATION CODST OF REPAIRS

Great American Insurance Company MAME : MR LEE KWANG HONG wip : 23550
#16-01 Centennlal Tower ADDRESS : 700 LORONG 1 TOA PAYOH EXCESS :
Singapore 039150, #17-16 DATE: 1231 2018
Singapore 319773
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 96880569
FAX :
VEH NO : SCMB525) DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : JOBI THOMAS 63310682
CHASSIS ND : WMWME3IZ010TM76349  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : TP
MODEL : RSE MINI ONE DATE REG.: 25.09.2008  |POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
5/ND Parts Description
ary REVISED PRICES
1 |TAILGATE 1 MA1.00.2 752.015 5 118556 | S 1,186 5§
2 |TAILGATE CLIPS 3 B07.14.7.141.218 5 134 | 5 13.14
3 |PLUG IN NUT 4 M51.25.2 753.575 5 7.76 | S 1.76
4 |REAR WINDSCREEN TOP MOULDING i M51.31.7.151.130 s 4013 | 5 40.13
5 |REAR WINDSCREEM LOWER MOULDING INSERT 1 M51.31.2.754.653 5 40.13 | 5 40.13
6 |REAR WINDSCREEN LOWER MOULDING CHROM 1 M51.31 3 754 BE2 H 124.00 | § 124.00
7 _|cup 5 MO7.14.2.754.954 5 780 5 7.80
8 |REAR WINDSCREEN TOP MOULDING 2 MS1.37.2 756.103 H 688 | 5 1688
9  |REAR EMBLEM "MINI" i M51.14.7.026.186 5 75.69 | § 75.69
10 |EMBLEM “ONE" 1 M51.14.2.755.615 5 68.13 | 5 BE.13
11 |TAILGATE GARMISH CHROME i |M51.13.2 753,603 H 08.25 | 5 208.25
12 |PLASTIC SCREW 4 B84.13.7.007.031 4 13.76 | § 1376
13 |TAILGATE GARNISH GASKET 1 M51.13.7.361.202 5 2613 | 5 25.13
14 |REAR BUMPER 1 M51.12.7.128.962 5 BO3.S6 | 5 BO3.56
15 |TOW COVER 1 M51.12.2 755.693 - 3894 | § 3804
16 |REAR BUMPER RAIL GUIDE 1 M51.12.7.127.744 5 34.19 | § 34.19
17 |REAR BUMPER BRACKET 1 M51.12.7.126.172 5 3513 | § 25.13
18 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH L M51.12 2 751,303 5 2281 )% 2.8
19 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH 1 MS1.12 2.751.304 5 2815 1281
20 |REAR BUMPER BREATHER 1 ME4.22.9.242.797 - 5 49.19
21 |EXPANDING NUT 10 ME3.25.2 758.031 5 1940 | 5 19,40
22 |RIVET 10 M51.47.2 754477 -] 20| % 310
23 |EXPANDING RIVET 2 MO7.13.0.702.966 5 276 [ 5 .76
24 |REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER 1 M51.12.7.147.676 5 155.06 | & 155.06
25 |FOG LAMP TRIM i M51.12.2 753,653 5 46.56 | 5 4656
26 |LOWER SPOILER EXPANDING RIVET 2 M51.48 19159564 5 3005 3.00
| 27 |REAR BUMPER REINFOCREMENT 1 MS5112.2 751.305 s 462.00 | $ 462.00
28 |REINFOCREMENT FOAM 1 MS51.12.2 754,456 5 4856 | § A8.56
25 |TAILGATE TRIM PAMEL 1 MS51.49.7 148904 s 307.63 | & 307.63
30 |TRIM PANEL CLIP 2 M07.13.1.503.417 5 6.00 | § 6.00
31 |TRIM PANEL SLEEVE 2 M51.47.0.744 BB8 5 9.76 [ 5 8.75
32 |EXPANDING NUT 2 BA3.17.1.367 868 $ 138§ 138
33 |REAR FOG LAMP 1 ME3. 24, 6.945.904 s 15938 | & 159.38
34 |TAIL LAMP TRIM LH 1 M51.13.2 752,243 5 i 8569

FINALIZATION GAl TP - SCME525) xlsx Page 1 of 3




35 |TAIL LAMP TRIM RH 1 MS113.2.752.244 ] - 8069
36 |SENSOR SOCKET HOUSING b | MEL 136934315 5 6.94 | 5 65.94
37 |SEMSOR PARKASSIST 1 M66.20.9.196.705 5 296.06 | § 592.12 |
38 |SENSOR GASKET 2 ME6.20.6.923.000 & 12625 12.62
39 |MUFFLER INSULATION 1| msiaszrsram s 2sa7s|s 25475
40 |TAIL PIPE CHROME 1 M18.30.2 753.086 ] - 5 10613
41 |NUMBER PLATE LIGHTS 2 | Imsiiza7se0m s s 29.26
47 |[PLUG-IN NUT F i M51.1E.8.242.693 - 150 | % 150
TOTAL PARTS 5 4,63052 | § 5,263.28
5 -
TOTAL PARTS COST 5 4,630.52 5.263.28
Labour Description
1 |TOREMOVE / AEFLACE TAILGATE, REAR BUMPER & TO REPAIR LH REAR FENDER, s 1.52000 | § 2.700.00
RH REAR FENDER & REAR END PANEL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
2 |TO RESPRAY TAILGATE. REAR BUMPER, LH REAR FENDER, RH REAR FENDER & REAR END PANEL 5 2.400.00 | 5 4,300.00
3 |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION, 5 150.00 | § 250.00
4 |TO TRANSFER THE TAILGATE MECHANISM. 5 42000 | 5 500.00
5 |TO REMOVE & REFIT THE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 5 SE0.00 | 5 SeC.00
& |[TOSUPPLY SEALER ON THE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 5 13000 | 5 120.00
7 _|TO TRANSFER THE REVERSE SENSORS 5 42000 | 500.00
B |TOSUPPLY 1 PC NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING. 5 7000|5 70.00
9 |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING -] 150.00 | 5 250.00
10 |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. 5 25000)5 350.00
11 |SUNDRIES. 5 S000 (5 100.00
TOTAL LABOUR 5 7,110.00 | § 9,700.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 4,630.52 | 5 5,263.28
TOTAL s 11.740.52 | & 14,963.28
LESS EXCESS 5 = [|= z
TOTAL AFTER ENCESS §  11.740.52
GST 7% £ B211.B4 -
GRAND TOTAL §  12,562.36 -

NUMBER OF DAYS: 8 WORKING DAYS[EXCLUDE WAITING FOR SURVEY. AUTHORIZATION,PARTS, SATURDAY,SUNDAY AND FUBLIC HOLIDAY]

FINALIZATION GAl TP - SCMES2S) xisx Page 2 of 3




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #31-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL G256 3581 FAX: G256 4315
Reg Moo 199807T108R GST Reg. No. 18-8607108-R

Affiliated 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Raf CS/GAIB020580/R 1sd3a2

Dy CENTERAL IR
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date  28-12-2018
SINGAPORE 039180
Code : GAI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBG 29655 Veh. Inspected SCM 6525
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCOD0003546 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  KELVYNA NGIAN Assign Date 14/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MINIONE 1.4 AT c.c 1387
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. WMWME32010TM76348 Colour YELLOW
Odometer E7R4T Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
- Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175/85R15 KUMHO & mm
L/H Front Tyre |175/85 R15 KUMHO B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[175/65R15 KUMHO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |175/85 R15 KUMHD & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/11/2018 |Inspection Date 1511172018
Survey held at  27A TANJONG PENJURU
Repairer TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 8 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SCM 8525J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-26 Paya Ubl Indusiral Park, Singapore 408533
TEL B258 3581 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. Mo: 16860T188R GST Reg. No. 16-08607188-R

aty Description of Parts Condition
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1| TAILGATE BUCKLED 1.185.58
J|TAILGATE CLIPS NECESSARY 13.14
4|PLUG IN NUT NECESSARY 7.78
1|REAR WINDSCREEN TOP MOULDING NECESSARY 40.13
1|REAR WINDSCREEM LOWER MOULDING INSERT NECESSARY 4013
1|REAR WINDSCREEN LOWER MOULDING CHROM NECESSARY 124,00
S|CLIP NECESSARY 7.B0
2|REAR WINDSCREEN TOP MOULDING NECESSARY 26.88
1|REAR EMBLEM "MINI" NECESSARY 7588
1|EMBLEM "ONE™ NECESSARY 68.13
1| TAILGATE GARNISH CHROME CRACKED 208.25
4|PLASTIC SCREW NECESSARY 13.76
1| TAILGATE GARNISH GASKET MECESSARY 2813
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED B803.56
1| TOW COVER cuT 38.94
1|REAR BUMPER RAIL GUIDE NECESSARY 3419
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET NECESSARY 2513
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH NECESSARY 2281
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH NECESSARY 228
1|REAR BUMFER BREATHER NOT NECESSARY 45919
10|EXPANDING NUT NECESSARY 19.40
10|RIVET NECESSARY 23.10
2|EXPANDING RIVET NECESSARY 2.768
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER DEFORMED 155.06
1|FOG LAMP TRIM SCRATCHED 46,56
2|LOWER SPOILER EXPANDING RIVET NECESSARY 3.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 452.00
1|REINFORCEMENT FOAM CRACKED 48 56
1| TAILGATE TRIM PANEL CRACKED 30763
2| TRIM PANEL CLIP NECESSARY 6.00
2|TRIM PANEL SLEEVE NECESSARY a7ve

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18020580/R1sd3e2

1,185.56
13.14
1.76
4013
4013
124.00
7.80
26.88
7568
68.13
20825
13.76
2813
803.56
3894
3419
2813
28
28

18.40
23.10
276
155.06
46.56
3.00
462.00
4B.56
307.63
6.00
B.76




¥y L

sJda ma Ba

Reg. No: 189607186R GST Reg No. 18-9607196-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusiriai Park, Singapore 405833
TEL 6256 35681 FAX: AZSA 4315

Page No..2 ol 3

aty Description of Parts Condtion | Estimate By | Our Adiusted
2|EXPANDING NUT NECESSARY 1.38 138
1|REAR FOG LAMP CRACKED 168.38 158.38
1| TAIL LAMP TRIM LH (NOT NECESSARY) NOT CONSISTENT 9069 -
WATH THE IMPACT
1| TAIL LAMP TRIM RH (NOT NECESSARY) MOT CONSISTENT 9069 -
WITH THE IMPACT
1|SENSOR SOCKER HOUSING MNECESSARY G.94 6594
2|SENSOR PARKASSIST EI}EEYWHKINE-'IPE 582.12 206.08
2|SENSOR GASKET NECESSARY 1282 1262
1|MUFFLER INSULATION BENT 25475 25475
1|TAIL PIPE CHROME SERVICEABLE 106.13 -
2|NUMBER PLATE LIGHTS CRACKED 2026 2926
2|PLUG-IN NUT NECESSARY 1.50 1.50
5,262.28 463052
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING [SN) BENT T0.00 70.00
1|SUNDRIES [SN) NECESSARY 100.00 50.00
170.00 120.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE / REPLACE TAILGATE. REAR BUMPER & TO 2,700.00 2,520.00
REPAIR LH REAR FENDER. RH REAR FENDER & REAR
END PANEL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT
TC RESPRAY TAILGATE, REAR BUMPER, LH REAR 4,300.00 2,400.00
FENDER, RH REAR FENDER & REAR END PANEL.
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION 250.00 150.00
TO TRANSFER THE TAILGATE MECHANISM 500.00 42000
TO REMOVE & REFIT THE REAR WINDSCREEM GLASS 560.00 560.00
TO SUPPLY SEALER ON THE REAR WINDSCREEN 120.00 120.00
GLASS
TO TRANSFER THE REVERSE SENSORS. 500.00 420.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 150.00

FUNCTIONING.

Report Ref No. CS/GAI1B020580/R 1sd3e2




' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-7 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
- TEL B258 3581 FAX: 258 4315
Reg No 18960T168R GST Reg No. 19-9807188-R Page No. 3 of 3
- Description of Parts Condition m@' ﬂﬁﬂgw
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350.00 250.00
WORKS
8.530.00 6,890.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,963.28 11,740.52
|  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | I | 11,740.52|
Report Ref No. CS/GAI18020580/R1sd3e2
M L
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessar B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI
Licensed Appraisor
DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This lepor s mads snialy for the uss snd bonefil af the Clierd named oo e fronl page of (his Bepor.
Ao mm Shird .acting or repiying on thas

Regorl in whobs or in parl. does &o @l his of iver own fsk



